THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADLPHIA

SCHOOL REFORM COMMISSION

Office of Capital Programs

440 North Broad Street, 3rd Floor – Suite 371

Philadelphia, PA  19130

TELEPHONE: (215) 400-4730

Addendum No. 1 (cont’d)

Addendum No. 1
Subject: 
RFP/RFQ to Provide Professional Architectural Design Services   

                                   For Benjamin Franklin HS Major Renovation 
                                           Due Monday, July 31, 2017 at 2:00PM 
Location:        Benjamin Franklin High School
__________________________________________________________________________This Addendum, dated July 25, 2017, shall modify and become part of the RFP Proposal. Any items not mentioned herein, or affected by, shall remain strictly in accordance with the original document.

Questions/Answers:

1. Question:

During the walkthrough, it was disclosed that there is currently not a principal assigned to BFHS. It is clear that the District wants the Design Team work quickly and effectively to show with three options to address multiple issues related to “co-location” of two schools. Are there assurances from the district that there are personnel in place now that can assist with the cultural and roster requirements of the existing schools?

Answer: 

Yes, personnel are in place to ensure that the successful Proposer receives and understands the requirements of each of the two programs.  
2. Question:

During the walkthrough, there was no discussion about the 4 CTE programs that are proposed. Can you elaborate on what these are and if not, can you advise whether there is a need to consider additional consultants, such as kitchen consultants?

Answer:
The CTE programs will be finalized early in the design process but are anticipated to include Film and Video Production, Engineering Technologies, and Computer Aided Drafting and Design (CADD). 
3. Question:

Are there variances in place with Philadelphia L&I that affect the requirements for fire alarm systems?

Answer: 
Yes. Details will be shared with the successful Proposer.  
4. Question:

Please clarify the scope “replace water distribution piping.” Which water systems are to be replaced and to what extent?  Heating water distribution, domestic cold water, domestic hot water piping?

Answer:
Water distribution piping associated with the mechanical systems is to be replaced.
5. Question:

It is understood that the cafeteria and kitchen will be provided with new air handling systems; however scope also states “Replace select air handling units” Please quantify which other air handling systems require replacement.

Answer:
The final scope of AHU replacement will be determined in the early stages of the design process and informed by the building survey performed by the successful Proposer.
6. Question:

Confirm that the following items are not part of the scope to be upgraded;

a. the main electrical incoming service,

b. the main electrical switchgear and

c. the electrical distribution from the main electrical switchgear to the existing power panels.

Answer:
Confirmed, the listed items are not in scope. 
7.  Question:

Please identify materials and their locations in the building that would require any remediation services by the design team.

Answer: 
The SDP Office of Environmental Management and Services will develop the scope of work for hazardous material abatement. The scope will likely include VAT floors, tackboard and chalkboard adhesive, asbestos pipe insulation and asbestos paint. 
8. Question:

Are electronic floor plans available for the proposer teams to illustrate design option in advance of the RFP due date?

Answer: 
Please see attached. 
9. Question

On p. #7 of the RFP, scope of work item “Building Envelope / Exterior” - bullet point #3, mentions that the façade concrete repair conditions are observed primarily at the fifth floor open play area.  Is this intended to be the 6th floor rooftop recreation area at the west end of the 6th floor as mentioned in bullet point #6?

Answer:
Correct, the scope should refer to the sixth floor open play area. 
10. Question:

Can the feasibility study that was mentioned at the walk through be provided?

Answer:
No, the feasibility study will not be shared. 
11. Question:

Are full original and/or record drawings of the architectural, structural, and MEP for the facility available to the selected firm?

Answer: 
Yes. However, the SDP does not guarantee the accuracy of these drawings. The successful Proposer shall prepare an existing conditions survey per RFP section 9.0. 
12. Question:

For Mechanical scope on p. #8 of the RFP, please clarify the following items:

a. Replace water distribution piping:  Is this only in the original building?  Is this for heating and domestic?  Any other water distribution systems involved?

b. Replace unit ventilators and fin tube radiators throughout:  Is this intended to be only in the original building?

c. Provide new AHU to serve cafeteria and kitchen:  Are screen walls required or desired for roof-mounted AHU’s.  What size and type is the existing AHU?

d. Replace select AHUs including providing new unit to serve cafeteria and kitchen:  Please provide the size, type, quantity, and location/floor level of the AHUs to be replaced.

e. Replace exhaust fans:  Is this intended to be only in the original building?  Please provide the size, type, quantity, and location/floor level of the exhaust fans to be provided.

f. In reference to the above questions, it would be helpful if the specific items from the Assessment Report to be included or excluded were noted.  Can this information be provided?

Answer:
a. The scope of work for water distribution piping replacement includes mechanical system piping throughout the entire building. 

b. The scope of work for unit ventilator replacement includes the entire building. 

c. Screen walls shall be provided if required by the Philadelphia Zoning Code. Information on the existing AHU serving the cafeteria and kitchen will be provided to the successful Proposer. 

d. This information will be provided to the successful Proposer. 

e. Approximately four exhaust fans will be replaced. Specifications for the new exhaust fans will be provided to the successful Proposer. 
f. Please refer to the RFP for the scope of work.
13. Question:

Can the Ideal Technology Scenario standard be provided?

Answer:

Please see attached. See also response to question #29 below. 
14. Question: 

Is Hazardous Materials removal in the Scope of Work?

Answer:

The scope of work will include hazardous materials removal. The SDP Office of Environmental Management and Services will develop the scope of work for hazardous material abatement.
15. Question

How many cost estimates are included in the Scope of Work?

Answer:
A cost estimate shall be provided at the end of each design phase. 
16. Question:

Are the five (5) maximum projects to include only those with Proposer as Prime, or can they include relevant Sub consultant projects?

Answer:

The work samples may include projects by sub consultants. We strongly encourage proposers to feature projects in which they have previously collaborated with the proposed sub consultants. 
 

17. Question:

Given the expediency of this proposal, I would like to ask if the SDP would consider eliminating the SF 330 requirement as the information is duplicated in other sections of the Technical Proposal. If the answer is no, may we simply cross reference the pertinent sections on the form?

Answer:
The requirement for SF 330 cannot be eliminated. However, proposers may cross reference the pertinent sections of the form. 
18. Question:

Regarding the co-location programs, are there two more programs in addition to the existing program?  Or two total programs (one in addition to the existing program to remain)?

Answer:

Two total programs. 
19. Question:

Regarding the high school programs themselves, what is their nature?  Do they represent special programs or academies (e.g. STEM academy, collegiate academy, career and tech academy, a focus on a special population, etc.) or are they simply separate comprehensive high schools? 

Answer:

Further information about the two high school programs will be shared with the successful Proposer. 
20. Question:

Regarding the separation of the programs, is there a reason separate instead of combining them?

Answer:

Combining the programs is not an option. They are two distinct high schools and will remain so. 
21. Question:

Regarding the on-going renovations in the basement, do the (will the) vocational classrooms support one of the programs?  All of the programs?  Or are they separate unto themselves?

Answer:
The vocational classrooms in the basement will serve one program. These rooms are not in scope. 
22. Question:

Regarding interior upgrades, is there something about the programs themselves that’s driving the need/desire for collaborative, student-centered learning environments (as noted in the second bullet under “Goals” on page 6)?  Or is the need/desire derived from something else?  If the latter, what exactly?

Answer:

This requirement is driven by a desire to provide students with learning environments that incorporate current best practices for 21st century pedagogy.  
23. Question:

Regarding the scope of services for improvements to instructional spaces, the bulleted list provides a great deal of specificity with regard to building systems, envelope, and finishes (e.g. provide accessible hardware, provide new panelboards, replace water distribution piping, etc) except with regard to the extent of the renovations related to the new room layouts at reconfigured space (as noted in the 11th bullet under the “INTERIOR” heading on page 7)… do the reconfigured spaces refer to the four career and tech classrooms, two new art rooms, and six science labs identified under the “EDUCATIONAL” heading on pages 7-8?  Or do they reference a more general desire to upgrade all learning spaces to accommodate a modern curriculum and provide “collaborative, student-centered learning environments”?

Answer:
Program components will be accommodated in the existing building layout to the extent that is technically feasible. Reconfiguration will be provided at select locations according to the program of requirements for each school. All educational spaces will receive infrastructure upgrades that will advance digital learning as well as finish enhancements to encourage different spatial configurations within the existing rooms. 
24. Question:

Regarding the construction budget, the FCA summary report on page 22 identifies needs in excess of $50 million but the budget for this project is set at $20 million… does the scope of work listed on pages 7-8 account for that $20 million?  If so, what portion has been identified for reconfiguring spaces and providing collaborative, student-centered learning environments?

Answer:
The scope of work will not address all needs identified in the FCA report. The scope of work described in the RFP reflects a selection of items that will be addressed within the project budget. 
25. Question:

Regarding qualifications and proposal requirements, as noted on page 3, Tab 1 is to include a narrative describing the proposer’s experience leading student and community design charrettes and incorporating outcomes into project design… to what extent were students, teachers, and building-level and central office administrators involved in providing input for the site assessment report that led to the scope of services?  Given the comprehensive list of building systems and envelope improvements prescribed and the limits of the budget, what is the desired outcome of community engagement?  In other words, is the hope to create buy-in to the prescribed scope?  Or is there a desire to solicit feedback that might alter that scope?  Or something else?

Answer: School and district personnel were indispensable in identifying deficient building systems as part of the Facility Condition Assessment process. The desired outcome of the design charrettes is to actively engage school stakeholders in professionally lead workshops focusing on specific aspects of the project so that they may provide input into the design. The charrettes are also learning opportunities for students who can interact with design professionals and experience the design process firsthand. Neither the intent nor expectation of the charrettes will be to modify scope. 
26. Question:

Are there electronic documents (floor plans, etc.) of the existing 1958 building, the 1971 addition, or the recent basement renovation available to the awarded firm?

Answer:

Scanned electronic versions of existing building drawings will be made available to the successful Proposer. 
27. Question:

Is the existing cafeteria kitchen and/or server expected to be renovated?

Answer:

No, the existing kitchen and server will not be renovated except for new lighting. 
28. Question:

Page 8 of the RFP indicates that the SDP will develop scope of work for remediation of hazardous materials. Should we assume that we do not need to include hazardous material engineering services for our team?

Answer:
Correct, the SDP Office of Environmental Management and Services will develop the scope of work for hazardous material abatement.
29. Question:

The RFP says, “reuse power and data ports to the maximum extent that is technically feasible”, do you think they mean that data ports are present in the desired location or that they are actually operational as existing? If the later, whom will determine/test that they are currently operational and remain so after renovation? We have seen significant difficulties when this extensive renovation of plumbing, electrical and HVAC take place without a completely new cable plant.

Answer:
The intent is to provide power and data ports in quantities and locations consistent with the SDP “Ideal Technology Scenario” (see below). Functioning power and data ports will be counted toward complying with this layout.  The design team shall survey each space to understand the existing conditions and document the upgrades required to meet the “Ideal Technology Scenario.” The successful Proposer is responsible for testing of existing infrastructure; see Section 9.0 of the RFP. 
30. Question:

I’m assuming new voice and data cabling only in classroom, science labs, IMC, and Career and Technical spaces. Please confirm.

Answer:

There is no scope for new voice cabling. The scope for new data cabling will include all classrooms, labs, CTE spaces, IMC and select few other spaces that do not currently have wireless access. See answer to #31 below. 
31. Question:

I’m assuming new wireless data drops thru out the building. Please confirm.

Answer:

Incorrect. The majority of the school, including all classrooms, have Wireless Access Points. Up to six new Wireless Access Points may be added in spaces that do not currently have wireless access to support 1-to-1 computing. 
32. Question:

Only security system SOW is AV cameras at entrances and loading dock.  Please confirm.

Answer:
Confirmed. 
33. Question:

The following seems NOT to be in the scope:  Please confirm.

a. Classroom/lab/IMC AV systems

b. intercom

c. phone system upgrades or new cabling

Answer:

a. Classroom/lab/IMC AV systems are not in scope. 
b. Two wireless central clock/public address systems are in scope – see ELECTRICAL/IT scope in the RFP. 
c. Phone system upgrades are not in scope.  
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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